
   
   

 
 

   
 

  
 

     
 

  

    
    

 

   
    

 
 

 

 
 
 

   
      

 
 
 
 
  

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
  

     

   

AUGUST  RELEASE  
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL  

TRANSMITTAL LETTER  08/25  
August 7, 2025 

TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES 

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 

E&P C – 180.5 TANF PARENT DEEMING BUDGET 
MTL 08/25 – (1) Page 

E&P C – 180.5 TANF PARENT DEEMING BUDGET 
MTL 04/23 – (1) Page 

Manual 

Section 
BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 

changes/clarifications/updates 
Obsolete PT, P&P, 

PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

C-180.5 
Updated manual section with current TANF 

Stepparent/Responsible Parent/Temporary Resident Parent 
Deeming Budget and 2025 Federal Poverty Levels 

All Previous Versions 05-25 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (1) with transmitted page (1). 

E&P MTL 07/25 
August 7, 2025 


